STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

January 19, 2016

Sam Simons
Development Manager
T-Mobile USA

35 Griffin Road South
Bloomfield, CT 06002

RE:  EM-T-MOBILE-128-140807 - 225 Grist Mill Road, Simsbury, CT
~ EM-T-MOBILE-032-150320 - 712 Bread & Milk Street, Coventry, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-048-150313 - 101- Burbank Road, Ellington, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-111-140327 - 170 Mount Tobe Road, Plymouth, CT
EM-T-MOBILE~004-141120 - 277 Huckleberty Hill Road, Avon, CT
EM-TMOBILE-061-140807 - 270 Hubbard Road, Higganum, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-091-150325 29 Bogus Hill Road, New Fairfield, CT

Dear Mr. Simons:

'The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in teceipt of your letter dated January 15, 2016, submitted on
behalf of T-Mobile, requesting an extension of time to submit notices of completion of construction and
. associated post modification i mspectton repotts for the above—referenced exempt modifications.

The Council heteby grants an extension of time until October 31, 2016 to submit notices of completion of

construction and associated post modification inspection reports for the above-referenced exempt
modifications.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should T-Mobile need
additional time to submit notices of completton and associated post modification inspection repotts or
decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

oy .

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
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January 15, 2016

Attorney Melanie Bachman Connecticut Siting Councht
Acting Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

Dear Attorney Bachman,

The following T-Mobile exempt modification sites were unable to meet Connecticut Siting ‘Council
closeout requirements due to the fact that materials used in construction were not compatible with what
was referenced in the structural analysis. Therefore, we are formally requesting an extension for the
following,

EM-T-MOBILE128-140807- 225 Grist Mill Road Simsbury, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-032-150320- 712 Bread & Milk Street Coventry CT
EM-T-MOBILE-048-150313- 101- Burbank Road Ellington, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-111-140327- 170 Mount Tobe Road Plymouth, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-004-141120- 277 Huckleberry Hill Rd Avon, CT
EM-TMOBILE-061-140807- 270 Hubbard Rd Higganum, CT
EM-T-MOBILE-091-150325 29 Bogus Hill Road New Fairfield, CT

Please contact Denise Sabo at 860-209-4690 with any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Sam Sumony -

Samuel Simons, Development Manager

cc: Mark Richard, Site Development Manager




